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SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION

The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise
indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
remain the same.

Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,
les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mémes.

Comments - Commentaires
THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS A SECURITY
REQUIREMENT.
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Solicitation No. - N° de solicitation Amd. No. - N° de la modif. Buyer ID - Id de I'acheteur

EP731-201641/A 002 PQ991

Amendment 002 is raised to replace the Table 1 — Product Table for Categories 1, 2 and 5 from the
request for proposal and to answer questions received from industry as follows:

1. Replace Table 1 — Product Table, for cateqory 1, 2 and 5 as follows:

DELETE IN ITS ENTIRETY:

Categories 1,2 and 5
Table 1 - Product Table

REPLACE BY:

Categories 1,2 and 5

Table 1 - Product Table

For Categories 1B, and 2 floor plans are for information purposes only.
For Category 1A Refer to Annex C for the floor plans and the panel matrix.

Section A - IU REQUIREMENT Section B — SUPPLIER’S BID
# GoCUID Description of Product Qty Supplier Part Firm Unit | Extended Total
(Additional product details Number Price [Qty x Price]
may be inserted, if required as S $
per 6B. 4.1 of the SA)
Category 1A
1 Refer to Annex C and Floor Plans. S
Category 1B
2 1bFFHREW24L60WNOLNY Tag: 1B-1 27 S S
3 1bFFHREW24L72WNOLNY Tag: 1B-2 5 S S
Category 2
4 2WSSREXXL24L60BELXX Tag: 2-1 35 S S
5 2WSSREXXL24L48BELXX Tag: 2-2 6 S S
Category 5
6 S5MOADUARMCLPMTXXXXX Must be compatible with a 24” 42 S S
deep surface.
Tag: 5-1
7 5PMOWKSMTACUSBXXXXX with 2 simplex power outlet, 1 42 S S
data and 1 USB
Tag: 5-2
8 5TLTDSKBAACUSBXXXXX Tag: 5-3 13 S S




NSA products
The Supplier signs, and certifies that all the NSA products offered will conform to all specifications and meet the testing
requirements detailed at Annex D.

Section A - [lU REQUIREMENT Section B — SUPPLIER’S BID
# NSA Product(s) Description Qty Supplier Part Firm Unit | Extended Total
Number Price [Qty x Price]
$
9 Work Surface 1 S S

e  Freestanding
e  Rectangular
e  With cable management under surface

Finishes
° High pressure laminate with coordinating laminate
edge band
e  Legs: High pressure laminate with coordinating
laminate edge band

Dimensions
1830mm (72”') x 460mm (18")

Tag: 1b-3

10 | Sit/Stand Range Height Adjustable work surface 1 S S
e  Sit/Stand adjustable range as detailed in the Supply
Arrangement specifications
e Electrically assisted
e  “L”shape
e  With cable management under surface (as required)
Finishes
e  High pressure laminate with coordinating laminate

edge band
e Legs: metal with powder coat paint

Dimensions
1830mm (72”) x 915mm (36”) + 1065mm (42"') x 760mm (30”)

Tag: 2-3

Product Total | $

2. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Question 1
What are the items bubbled in the drawing below?

Answer 1
Furniture provided by the client, not part of the furniture procurement (printer, shredder, safe).
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Question 2
Is the upper frame + glazing necessary on these stack panels for station #32? The panels are

against a wall. Or can this station have fabric stacks instead?

Answer 2
The glazing provide an uniformity of all work stations, to reduce the number of different type of work

station and allow reconfiguration of the space if needed.

GLASS STACK AGAINST
WALL, REQUIRED OR
CAN THIS BE FABRIC?

Question 3
Type 3 workstations cannot have a standalone panel. Can we eliminate panel and add desktop

power modules, if not, should we add wing panels?

Answer 3
Eliminate panel.

1525 (60"

5-1 [t;,

5-3

Question 4
Closed office 102 — Can this station be freestanding? The panels cannot be standalone, therefore

either wing panels need to be added, or they need to be eliminated. Please advise on your
preference.

Answer 4
Eliminate panels and change NSA tag 1b-3 from Panel Mounted to Freestanding.



Question 5
Can you advise if Tag 1B-1 & 1B-2 are supposed to be freestanding return shells (as per the GOCuid
code), as the drawing is showing them as panel mounted surfaces. Please advise which one these

are supposed to be.

Answer 5
Freestanding return shells.

Question 6

Task lights have been requested to have USB power and Regular 110 Volt plug in power integrated.
Please confirm that an alternate task light with just USB power can be supplied? If not, we request
that these lights be removed from the Cat 1, 2, 5 table for the RFB and procured separately as they
have no impact on the workstation specification but limit the ability of suppliers to bid.

Answer 6
Can be only USB power.

All other terms and conditions are to remain unchanged.



